
MINUTES OF THE

MINUTES OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

OTAY WATER DISTRICT 
March 7, 2001 

  
1.                  The meeting was called to order by General Manager Griego at 6:00 p.m. in the 

District Boardroom, 2554 Sweetwater Springs Boulevard, Spring Valley, CA. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT:    Bonilla, Cardenas (arrived at 6:09 p.m.), 
Inocentes and Lopez 

  
DIRECTORS ABSENT:       Watton  

  
STAFF PRESENT:               General Manager Griego 

Chief of Engineering and Water Ops. 
     Gunstinson 
Chief of Admin. Services and Finance 
     Camarillo 
District Secretary Cruz 
Others per attached list  

  
2.                  Upon conclusion of the Pledge of Allegiance, a moment of silence, led by Director 

Lopez, was observed in honor of the two Santana High School students who died in a shooting on 

the high school’s campus and the three individuals who had recently lost their lives in an accident 

on HWY 54 close by the District. 

3.                   

  

General Manager Griego presented the agenda for approval.  He indicated that staff would like to pull agenda 
item 8, award of a construction contract for the Hillsdale Road and Vista Grande 16-inch pipeline (CIP No.’s 
W017 and W016) and has distributed a revised report for agenda item 16, with regard to the District’s Security. 

             A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director Inocentes and carried with 

the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Inocentes and Lopez 

            Absent:           Director Cardenas and Watton 

to approve the agenda as requested by staff. 

4.                   

 

Page 1



MINUTES OF THE

  

General Manager Griego presented the minutes for the February 21, 2001 regular Board meeting for approval.  
Director Inocentes indicated that the minutes were missing the comments of J.R. Chantengco who spoke 
during the “public participation” portion of the Board meeting.  General Manager Griego indicated that the 
minutes would be brought back to the next meeting with the revision requested by Director Inocentes. 

 5.                   

  

The demands list was submitted for Board approval.  It was noted that the Auditor, Mr. Ruben Rodriguez, has 
been reviewing the demands list and the only item he wished to bring to the Board’s attention is that staff 
would be reviewing the replacement plan of the computer assets during the budget process.  He indicated that 
staff will present the plan to the Board so they will be aware of the items which would be replaced on a regular 
basis—those computers (35-40 a year) and computer equipment which are obsolete per policy (those which are 
three to four years old and whose “speed” no longer could support the current network software).  President 
Bonilla was concerned about inventory control and how the systems were identified for obsolescence.  He 
asked to see an inventory list for presentation at the next Board meeting.  General Manager Griego agreed.  He 
also indicated that, as part of the District’s procedures, when an item is surplused it would be indicated to the 
Board which item is being replaced and why. 

             A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director Inocentes and carried with 

the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Inocentes and Lopez 

Absent:           Directors Cardenas and Watton 

  

to approve the demands as listed. 

6.                   

  

General Manager Griego asked if anyone in the audience wished to be heard on any item. 

             Mr. Mark Baca, Spring Valley, indicated that he was again at the Board meeting to 

compliment the new majority of four Directors who, he states, are doing a good job thus far.  Mr. 

Baca referred to the letter to the Editor printed in the Union Tribune recently in which Mr. Del 

Laudner had not identified himself as a former Director of Otay.  He indicated the letter was 

basically “sour grapes” and he had sent a response to the Editor.  Mr. Baca encouraged the Board 

to continue their fast track to reduce rates and stop the waste of the old Board.  He stated that the 

ratepayers support the objectives stated in the campaigns of the new Directors—reducing rates and

 

 

 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE
ratepayers support the objectives stated in the campaigns of the new Directors reducing rates and 

the District’s reserves—and if Director Watton could not understand this, he asked that he step 

down.  He complimented the Board on approving the vehicles purchased for District use which 

eliminated auto allowances for six executives.  He also indicated that the former Board member, Mr. 

Laudner, needed to get his facts straight with regard to his statement that the Administration 

Director and District Secretary had been fired.  Mr. Baca indicated that he confirmed with the District 

that both staff members had resigned.  He stated that it is obvious that there is a campaign of 

misinformation and asked the new Board to keep up the good work. 

            Mr. Stephen Bilson, ReWater Systems, Inc., Chula Vista, indicated that his firm made and 

installed grey water irrigation systems.  He stated that his firm had been talking with Otay staff over 

the last four years with regard to conserving water through grey water irrigation systems and having 

Otay participate in the City of Chula Vista’s grey water irrigation program which the State Water 

Resources Control Board, Dept. of Water Resources, County Water Authority and other Agencies 

participate in.  He stated that Otay staff has decided not to participate unless directed by the Board.  

He indicated that he is asking the Board to direct staff to participate. 

            Director Cardenas indicated that he was familiar with grey water systems, however, has not 

kept up with the technology and would need to revisit the technology.  He noted that when he 

reviewed the systems five or so years ago, it was not economically feasible at the time.  Mr. Bilson 

noted that the system has evolved since that time and would like to see Otay participate.  President 

Bonilla indicated, as the item was not on the agenda, the Board would like to review the system 

with staff and asked Mr. Bilson to wait until it can be reviewed. 

7.                   

  

      The following items on the consent calendar were presented for approval: 

 a)               CONFIRM BOARD REPRESENTATIVES TO ORGANIZATIONAL INTERAGENCY 
COMMITTEES 

  
b)               CONFIRM NEW BOARD REPRESENTATIVES ON THE ENVIRONMENTAL 

COMPLIANCE AND WATER QUALITY COMMITTEES OF OTAY WATER 
DISTRICT 

  
c)                RECLASSIFICATION OF ENGINEERING CUSTOMER SERVICES SUPERVISOR 

TO ENGINEERING CUSTOMER SERVICES MANAGER

 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE

TO ENGINEERING CUSTOMER SERVICES MANAGER
  
            A motion was made by Director Inocentes, seconded by President Cardenas and carried 

with the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez 

            Absent:           Director Watton 

to approve the consent calendar as listed. 

8.                   

  

General Manager Griego indicated the next item was pulled and would be brought back to the next Board 
meeting.  He presented item number 9, the award of a construction contract for the 711 zone pipelines and 
indicated that Mr. Mehdi Arbabian would provide a brief report.  Mr. Arbabian indicated that staff is requesting 
the award of this construction contract to Mesa Construction.  Mesa Construction was the lowest bidder on the 
project in the amount of approximately $1.08 million.  He indicated the justification for the project is basically 
connecting the 711 pressure zone to the new reservoir under construction at the use area and would also 
provide a secondary westerly feed on “H” Street which will supply the 711 zone.  Director Cardenas had a 
concern if the District would have problems with the design of a singular pipe to the reservoir and would 
possibly need to build another pipe parallel to it in 10 years.  He indicated that for a reservoir that large, 
generally an inlet and outlet pipe are built.  He’d prefer to build both pipelines now rather than sometime in the 
future.  Mr. Jim Gunstinson indicated that he felt that staff has engineered the pipe correctly and it probably 
would last at least 25 or so years.  (It was noted that reservoirs generally last 40-50 years.)  He stated the only 
concern staff has is that the pump station may need to be enlarged.   

             A motion was made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director Inocentes and carried with 

the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and  Lopez 

            Absent:           Director Watton 

to approve staff’s recommendation to award the construction contract for the 711 zone pipelines to 

Mesa Construction. 

9.                   

  

General Manager Griego indicated the next item is the award of a professional Engineering services contract 
for the Patzig Reservoir.  He indicated that this item was reviewed in committee.  Mr. Arbabian asked the 
Board to award the design contract to Kennedy Jenks Consultants as supported by committee.  He indicated 
that this project balances the Eastlake and Patzig Reserviors hydraulically and would improve the water quality 
of the reservior.  Director Inocentes had questions with regard to direction from the Board to split the project 
according to what can be done by staff and what would require outside contractors.  Mr. Arbabian indicated 
that staff had discussed it with the Engineering Design Consultant and it was suggested that the project be 

 

 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE
g g g gg p j

broken down into four component parts:  the inlet pipe, the outlet pipe, the recirculation pump station and the 
chlorination building.  The engineering design consultant will prepare the component designs for each facility 
to either be constructed by staff or separately bid as a construction project.  Director Inocentes was concerned 
about the cost for the designs.  Director Cardenas indicated that what was discussed in committee with regard 
to splitting the project was more in reference to the construction side.  The Commttee directed staff to discuss 
with the consultants the possiblity of breaking the project out into different construction packages.  It was noted 
that the design cost would not be that much more, maybe an additional one or two thousand dollars more.  
Director Inocentes also indicated that he was concerned with the District supporting Emerging Business 
Enterprises (EBE) program as per policy.  This contract award indicates only 7.5% would go out to an EBE 
and the District awards are generally at 30-40%.  Mr. Mateo Camarillo offered that staff would be willing to 
review policy and current federal laws with the assistance of legal counsel, Operations, Engineering and 
Administration and come back in four weeks with findings. 

             A motion was made by Director Inocentes, seconded by President Bonilla and carried with 

the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez 

            Absent:           Director Watton 

to award the engineering design contract to Kennedy Jenks for the Patzig Reservoir. 

10.              

  

General Manager Griego indicated the next item is the request to authorize staff to develop the Otay Mesa Well 
Project Testing Program.  Mr. Pedro Porras indicated this project was reviewed in committee.  He indicated 
that the committee agreed that a hydrogeology map needed to be developed of the whole District to identify 
where ground water might exist and that a methodology needed to be developed to address the well program.  
He noted that staff would utilize CIP W288 to verify the quantity, quality and how long the Otay Mesa well 
might last and stated that staff has also done some research on CIP’s and noted that W288 was over spent by 
approximately $25,000.  Staff recommended that the Board authorize adding $25,000 to W288 so it could be 
closed and then would use CIP 129 (with a budget of $225,000) which was developed for ground water 
exploration throughout District. 

             Director Cardenas recommended that staff not eliminate CIP W288 but combine it with CIP 

129 instead and designate this CIP for well exploration. 

            There were questions with regard to water quality and preliminary testing by the developer 

who owns the land.  It was noted that the preliminary tests showed that the water quality was very 

good.  Director Cardenas also indicated that it needs to be determined how long we can maintain 

the GPM of the well site.  He asked staff to move quickly as the owner has recently hired a broker to 

assist with selling the well site.   

            A motion was made by Director Inocentes, seconded by Director Cardenas and carried with 

 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE

the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes, and Lopez 

            Absent:           Director Watton 

to authorize staff to develop the Otay Mesa Well Testing Project. 

11.              

  

General Manager Griego indicated the next item is the adoption of an ordinance to allow District staff to 
operate and replace the ball valve within the ratepayer meter box.  Mr. Porras indicates that the current 
ordinance states that anything beyond the meter is the customer’s responsibility—which includes the ball valve.  
Staff would like to revise the ordinance to allow District staff to operate and replace the ball valve although it 
belongs to the customer.  Mr. Porras indicated that this would assist both the District and the customer.  If the 
ball valve requires repair, Otay staff could repair it at that time and would not need to leave and come back at a 
later time to complete the removal or installation of the meter.  This was both costly and inefficient.  Staff felt 
the cost to replace the ball valve of $20 was incidental compared to the cost of staff time to come back. 

             There was discussion with regard to the possible cost to the District.  It was noted that 

approximately only 42 to 58 ball valves a year required changing.  Director Cardenas suggested 

that the ordinance revision also include language which allows the District to recover the cost at a 

cost savings to the customer.  He asked that staff work with legal counsel to develop the 

appropriate language.  Director Bonilla asked staff to bring the item to committee and research the 

possible cost to the District based on history.  The item will be brought back to the Board. 

12.              

  

General Manager Griego indicated the next item for discussion is the adoption of a resolution proclaiming Dr. 
Martin Luther King Jr. day and Caesar Chavez day as holidays observed by the District.  Mr. Rom Sarno 
indicated that staff is requesting Board approval to proclaim January 15 a holiday in recognition of Dr. Martin 
Luther King Jr.  He noted that if this holiday is approved it would be observed in lieu of a floating holiday.  He 
also asked the board to add March 31, in observance of Caesar Chavez Day, as a holiday observed by the 
District.  He stated that the Managers’ and Supervisors’ Association and the Employee Field Association have 
signed the agreement for the observance of the holidays and it is felt that the Administrative Employee 
Association would sign the agreement as well.  Mr. Sarno noted that the approval of the holidays would 
increase the number of holidays observed by the District from 12 to 13.  He noted that this number was 
consistent with other organizations who range from 10 to 13 holidays a year.  It was discussed that the City of 
San Diego observes Caesar Chavez Day and that Otay would be the first agency to do so.  It was noted that 
eight other organizations observe Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day. 

             A motion was made by Director Cardenas, seconded by Director Inocentes and carried with 

the following vote:

 

 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE

the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez 

            Absent:           Director Watton 

to approve the observance of both holidays subject to the Administrative Association’s agreement. 

13.              

  

General Manager Griego indicated that the next item is a request by J.L. Sirimanne for an extension on his 
escrow payment date on his note secured by a deed of trust.  He indicated that the District had sold property to 
Mr. Sirimanne and is requesting that the Board consider granting him an extension to make the last few 
payments.  He noted that Mr. Sirimanne has paid the majority of the note and if the payment schedule was 
extended the District would receive $2,192.05 in interest in the next twelve months at 9%.  Mr. Leopoldo 
Valencia introduced Mr. Sirimanne and stated that the property was sold to Mr. Sirimanne in January 2000.  
Mr. Valencia indicated that the outstanding balance on the note is $37,000 and Mr. Sirimanne would make 
three payments—$12,000 on June 30, 2001 and October 30, 2001; and a final payment of $13,000 on 
February 28, 2002—if his request is approved.  Mr. Sirimanne has asked for an extension due to business 
problems.  It was discussed that a new agreement would be drafted to amend Mr. Sirimanne’s note and if the 
terms are not fulfilled it would cause the balance to be due and payable in full and the District could eventually 
foreclose if needed.  President Bonilla and Director Cardenas indicated that they did not think the District 
should be in business to sell property through monthly payments.  Director Lopez indicated he would like to 
discuss the issue at a future Board meeting.  Director Cardenas also added that land is a commodity which 
increases in value and at some point in time the District would use the land. 

             A motion was made by Director Cardenas, seconded by President Bonilla and carried with 

the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez 

            Absent:           Director Watton 

to grant Mr. Sirimanne an extension on his promissory note payment date. 

14.              

  

General Manager Griego indicated the next item on the agenda is an informational report on the CIP program 
for fiscal year 2001.  Mr. Pedro Porras indicated this report is a follow-up to the last Board meeting in which 
the Board wished to know how much was budgeted in fiscal year 2001 and how much staff is intending to 
spend.  He presented and summarized the attachments to his report (attached).  He indicated that the projects 
were broken into four categories:  maintenance, developer, CIP and Future/Done/Deferred projects.  He stated 
the full CIP budget is $400.6 million and the amount budgeted for fiscal year 2001 is approximately $35 
million.  He indicated that through January 31, 2001 staff has spent to date approximately $12 million of the 
current fiscal year budget and projects to spend $19 million.  He noted the attachments lists each project and 
the monies spent, thus far, on each project and stated that each project with expenditures indicates that the 
project is in progress.  There were questions with regard to projects which were not built and if it affects 
developers.  It was indicated that, at this time, there have not been complaints.  It was discussed that McMillian

 

 

Page 7



MINUTES OF THE
p , , p

had a large project which would require large pipe construction and that staff was keeping track of the 
developer projects approved by the City of Chula Vista for planning purposes.  Mr. David Charles also shared 
with the Board, at General Manager Griego’s request, that staff was also working with McMillian on the 
Village 15 project.  Portions of that project are outside the District’s boundaries and would need to be annexed 
into Metropolitan Water District, San Diego County Water Authority and Otay before services can be 
provided. In addition, Otay would need to revisit its master plan for the Village 15 to include what is planned 
for the project.  These are some of the issues which affect CIP projects. 

             Director Cardenas indicated that the issue he wished to address is how staff handles 

projects.  He felt that staff needed to do a better job at planning.  He would like staff to propose a 

recommended planning process for CIP projects at a future Engineering or Finance Committee 

meeting.  He indicated he would like to see staff develop what is budgeted for the fiscal year as 

planned--if the District budgets $20 million for CIP projects, then it should spend $20 million for the 

fiscal year. 

15.             The Board recessed at 7:38 p.m. and reconvened at 7:45 p.m. 

16.              

  

General Manager Griego indicated the next item on the agenda is an informational report on District Security.  
Mr. David Burpeau indicated that he wished to share with the Board that Otay has been nominated by the San 
Diego section of the California Water Environmental Association to receive their Plant Safety Award of the 
Year.  He indicated that the District had won the award twice before and has a strong chance to receive the 
award again.  He indicated that the Award would be presented in Palm Springs on April 20, 2001. 

             Mr. Burpeau indicated that this was an informational report in follow-up to the Public Safety 

Committee recommendations.  He stated the focus of the security project is to improve the 

protection of assets of the District.  He indicated that the current system and programs were 

evaluated and the recommended enhancements to the system would include security cameras and 

access key controls to buildings and areas within the building.  He also indicated that staff would 

also be evaluating security systems for the District water supply system.  He noted that Phase I of 

the Security project is the evaluation of systems from vendors and Phase II would include the 

selection of the vendor and system features. 

            It was discussed that staff has received three proposals for the District Security system and 

that the Safety Committee has recommended that staff move forward with the security 

enhancements under the authority of the General Manager.  It was confirmed that the proposals 

i d bid h i I di d h h hi d l l

 

Page 8



MINUTES OF THE

received were bid on the same requirements.  It was discussed that the third proposal recently 

received by staff was technologically a high level system.  It would allow staff to view areas of the 

District from offsite locations.  Staff will be reviewing the bids and would make recommendations to 

the General Manager for implementation and the security system would be phased in in several 

phases.  The recommendations would be presented at a meeting of the Public Safety Committee 

before being finalized. 

            Director Lopez shared that the cameras would be installed in areas of high risk--employee 

entrances/exits, parking areas, and such--with the objective of protecting employees and District 

assets. 

            General Manager Griego added that staff would move forward with the Security System and 

that he would provide a status update on progress in the General Manager’s report. 

17.              

  

General Manager Griego indicated that the next item is Board consideration to nominate Board representatives 
to the San Diego Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).  District Secretary Cruz indicated that the 
Board may nominate a representative to LAFCO’s Board and a representative to their Special District 
Advisory Committee.  She noted that the nomination could not be the same individual for both seats. 

             The Board nominated President Bonilla to the open LAFCO Board seat and Mr. Mateo 

Camarillo was nominated to the Advisory Committee. 

            General Manager Griego indicated that the Board had confirmed new Board representatives 

to the District’s Environmental Compliance and Water Quality Committees and have also confirmed 

Board representatives to Organizational Interagency Committees in today’s consent calendar 

(attached).  President Bonilla indicated that the representative changes were made on the District 

committees as Mr. Watton was the chair on one committee and the second member on the other 

committee.  As there were no meetings of these committees, President Bonilla wanted to reassign 

the representatives to those Board members who would have time to handle the committee issues. 

18.              

 

Page 9



MINUTES OF THE

  

General Manager Griego indicated that the next item is Special Counsel’s report.  Mr. Bonifacio Garcia 
presented his report (attached) and indicated that at the Board’s direction, his firm has organized and has begun 
to conduct an audit of the Otay Water District’s legal issues, litigation and infrastructure.  The audit would 
identify the “state” of the District today from a legal perspective, would make an assessment of the sufficiency 
of that state and make recommendations for improvements.  He indicated that while the audit would take some 
time, he would like to provide the Board with an outline of the issues to be covered by the audit.  He noted the 
audit would cover Board of Directors Policies and Procedures, Personnel and Employment Matters, Property 
and the Review of Existing, Pending or Threatened Litigation.  He summarized some preliminary findings 
which included concerns with employment practices and procedures and policy review and updating (if 
necessary). 

 It was discussed that District policies would be set-up on a schedule for review and possibly 

having the policies adopted by the Board every two years or so. 

19.              

  

General Manager Griego indicated the next item on the agenda is the Auditor’s Report.  Mr. Ruben Rodriguez 
presented his report (attached) summarizing some of his activities and indicated that he would like to briefly 
cover the Public Safety Committee and direction by Director Lopez that he work with Mr. Burpeau with 
identifying the best option for liability and workers’ compensation insurance.  The District at one time 
contracted with ACWA/JPIA for both insurance coverage.  Mr. Rodriguez indicated that Mr. Burpeau had 
suggested that the District may save money if it goes back to contracting with ACWA/JPIA.  Mr. Rodriguez 
noted that he felt it seemed reasonable and based on that report he was directed by the committee to work with 
Mr. Burpeau and present the Board with a proposal.   

 Director Cardenas indicated that it was his understanding that the ACWA/JPIA was always 

more expensive.  Director Inocentes indicated that ACWA/JPIA has a clause where there is a 

remote possibility that they could come back to the District and ask for additional premiums as a 

case is closed out.  He understood that this has occurred only once sometime in the early eighties.  

He stated that this was one of the main reasons that Director Watton did not want to move back to 

the JPIA. 

There was concern about directing business to one broker as it could not be identified that 

the District was really getting the best rate available.  Special Counsel Olivas indicated that it was 

typical for most districts to use a JPA (Joint Powers Association) which is a pooling of funds 

provided by State law and designed specifically for public entities to save money and be self-

insured.  It was noted that Otay was the only member of JPIA which does not belong to both 

programs

 

 

Page 10



MINUTES OF THE
programs. 

Mr. Burpeau noted that in his last conversation with the JPIA, if the District decided to join 

the other programs, it would result in a 15% reduction in our workers’ compensation rates as well.  

He also stated that the JPIA has very high reserves for loses ($35 to $50 million) and there are 

other programs which the District can take advantage of like pollution coverage, etc. 

            Staff will take the discussion to the Public Safety Committee and bring back to the Board 

recommendations.  It was discussed that the Public Safety Committee would be convened next 

Monday. 

            Mr. Rodriguez also reported on the Geographical Information System (GIS) and indicated 

that the main concern is the viability of the system for the Water Operations and Engineering staff.  

He noted that he has met with the Chief of Engineering and Water Operations and the Chief of 

Administrative Services and Finance and they have agreed that the key factor would be field 

testing.  He indicated that it would be the users of the system who would certify that the system 

meet their needs. 

            There was a discussion on how many consultant firms were working on GIS.  Mr. Camarillo 

indicated that there were two current contracts:  Excel Engineering, who is producing the mapping 

portion for GIS which is 99% complete, and Dr. Bill Jenkins who is a 1099 contractor who has 

developed and is completing the District Intranet.  Mr. Camarillo indicated that he would like to 

provide a presentation of the intranet to the Board.  He stated the intranet is a centralized filing of 

electronic documents which could be accessed by all employees.  This central filing of documents 

would make it efficient for locating information and is also very cost effective. 

            Mr. Rodriguez added that with regard to the number of consultants currently working in 

Information Technology, Mr. Stevens had sent him information that there are currently three:  1) 

Wise Consulting who has been contracted to assist with the analysis, evaluation and purchasing of 

the Customer Information System (CIS)—billing system; 2) Excel Engineering who is working on 

GIS; and 3) ACT, who is the consultant who assisting with the purchasing and installation of map 

objects on software for intranet display and mapping information.  Director Cardenas asked that the 

environmental consulting contracts be identified and how much was spent and also asked that staff 

identify if payments to ERSI is for consulting services or for software only. 

Page 11



MINUTES OF THE

            The CIS system was also discussed and the status of the project.  It was noted that the 

current billing system is based on the HP3000 which will become obsolete.  Ms. Chambers 

indicated that the current system was designed and implemented in 1979/1980 and was very old.  

She indicated that there were a lot of inadequacies including that the HP3000 was no longer going 

to be supported.  Because of this, staff did a needs assessment with regard to platform and the 

environment needed.  WISE Consulting was hired to assist with the needs assessment and the 

RFP.  She indicated that seven proposals were received and staff is currently reviewing the 

proposals.  Staff has targeted to complete and provide demonstrations of the new system selected 

in June.  Ms. Chambers noted that the budget for this fiscal year was only for Wise Consulting 

services of approximately $50,000.  She stated the software itself would cost somewhere in the 

neighborhood of $1 million.  Director Cardenas asked that staff also compare the benefit of 

outsourcing the billing process. 

            Mr. Rodriguez also noted, at the Board’s request, that the telephone lines which were 

designated for consultant use have been disconnected.  He is trying to quantify the cost of the calls 

made by consultants and does not have the figures at this time.  The Board also asked that staff 

identify who authorized the telephone lines, office space, equipment and staff support.  It is 

requested that such authorization be discontinued. 

            Mr. Rodriguez also noted that staff is continuing to work on the Fixed Asset System and 

reviewing position functions and will report back to the Board. 

            Director Cardenas also asked that staff go back to zero based budget process; justifying all 

requested expenses. 

20.              

  

General Manager Griego presented his report and updated the Board that he has received a proposal from 
McLellan and Partners, Inc.  He indicated the proposal would assist the District in studying the future and 
electrical supplies needs and recommend how the District might meet its needs.  He noted items which 
McLellan would handle as part of the study.  He stated that this proposal is in an effort to control escalating 
electric cost and to look at other opportunities, including, possibly generating our own power and entering into 
partnerships with power generating organizations.  Before staff moved forward, however, the Board asked that 
the District look at the feasibility, usage and identify goals.  McLellan will assist the District with this effort.  
He noted that McLellan is an internationally well-known firm and the proposal submitted would not exceed 
$50,000.  He indicated that he will ask Special Counsel to prepare an agreement and ensure that it includes 
verbiage that the District would not be providing communications, secretarial services, office space, etc. as 

 

Page 12



MINUTES OF THE
g p g , , p ,

discussed in today’s meeting.  He indicated that he would be meeting with a representative from McLellan next 
week. 

 21.              

  

Director Lopez indicated that he would be involved with the Water Conservation Garden and will be making 
an effort to meet with the Directors of the Garden Authority.  He asked that staff move forward in acquiring an 
interim individual to replace the Water Conservation Coordinator who recently retired from the District.  The 
Garden JPA will be working on many issues including making the Garden self-sufficient and will require staff 
support. 

             It was discussed that a meeting with the Authority will be required for their support of moving 

the Garden toward self-sufficiency and that staff is working on several options in handling the 

Garden issues.  The Board indicated that they support hiring a contractor in the interim to handle 

the business plan and possibly using salary savings to cover the contractor’s cost. 

            It was noted that a Garden Authority meeting had been scheduled next Tuesday and more 

information would be forthcoming. 

            Director Cardenas indicated that he had attended the CWA Board meeting and the biggest 

issues at this time is the lawsuit filed by CWA against MWD regarding preferential rights and the 

rate study.  He noted that a vote was taken at the meeting on the rate study at the Chairman of the 

Committee’s recommendation that they postpone the vote for 90 days.  He indicated that he voted 

with North County to not postpone the vote as he felt the District should take the position that it does 

not support the rate increase.  He indicated that postponing the vote another 90 days would not 

serve any purpose.  He stated that he would like to, at some point, find another water source other 

than CWA as at some point in time we would also be facing a rate increase by MWD.  He also 

indicated that he would like to look at creating revenue streams outside of the water rate and noted 

that Metropolitan Water District is looking for nominations to replace Director Mark Watton on their 

Board. 

            President Bonilla asked Director Cardenas to please provide his report in writing at future 

meetings. 

22.             General Manager Griego indicated that the Board will be convening into closed 

session to discuss the following items: 

)

 

Page 13



MINUTES OF THE

a)                     

  

PENDING LITIGATION: 

   
1.            TREPTE CONSTRUCTION C0. vs. OTAY WATER DISTRICT (GOV. CODE 

§54956.9) 
  

2.            DUNCAN vs. OTAY WATER DISTRICT (GOV. CODE §54956.9) 
  

b)                    POTENTIAL LITIGATION – (1 CASE) (GOV. CODE §54956.9) 
  

The Board convened into closed session at 9:14 p.m. 

  

The Board reconvened at 9:47 p.m.  Special Counsel David Olivas reported on Items A, on 

the closed session agenda.  He indicated that, by consensus, instruction was given to Special 

Counsel.  Mr. Olivas reported on Item B, Harron vs. Otay, stating that the Board had voted 4-0 to 

reject Mr. Harron’s claim with the motion made by President Bonilla, seconded by Director 

Cardenas with the following vote: 

Ayes:              Directors Bonilla, Cardenas, Inocentes and Lopez 

Absent:           Director Watton 

  

  

23.             With no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 

9:50 p.m.  

  

  

___________________________________ 

President 

  

ATTEST: 

  

 

Page 14



MINUTES OF THE

________________________ 

District Secretary 

  

Page 15


